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From: Carneal, Jason

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 11:36 AM

To: Debbie Grinnell

Cc: Khanna, Meena; Bladey, Cindy; Burnell, Scott; Lamb, John

Subject: C-10 Petition for Rulemaking Status (Docket Number PRM-50-109)
Ms. Grinnell:

This email is in reference to the petition for rulemaking (PRM), dated September 25, 2014, that you filed
electronically with the U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC). Your PRM is available in the NRC’s
Agencywide Documents Access and Management System under Accession No. ML14281A124. You request
that the NRC amend its regulations to provide improved identification techniques against Alkali-Silica Reaction
concrete degradation at nuclear power plants. The NRC docketed your petition pursuant to § 2.802 of Title 10
of the Code of Federal Regulations “Petition for rulemaking,” on October 8, 2014, and assigned it Docket
Number PRM-50-109. Please reference this docket number on any correspondence you may have concerning
the petition. The petition was published in the Federal Register for comment on January 12, 2015, and the
public comment period ended on March 30, 2015.

The petition for rulemaking review process is described in more detail at http://www.nrc.gov/about-
nrc/regulatory/rulemaking/petition-rule.html. Another representation of the petition for rulemaking process can
be found in ADAMS Accession number ML14259A474, which is available at the following

link: http://www.nrc.gov/docs/ML1425/ML14259A474.pdf. Regarding status of the review, PRM-50-109 is
currently in the determination step described in § 2.803(h) of Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations,
specifically in the box labelled "Petition Determination and Petition Docket Closure" in ML14259A474. In this
step, the NRC's technical staff is finalizing its recommendation to the Commission, which is the final decision
authority on petitions for rulemaking.

You can monitor the docket for your petition on the Federal rulemaking Web site, http://www.regulations.gov,
by searching on Docket ID NRC-2014-0257. In addition, the Federal rulemaking Web site allows you to
receive alerts when changes or additions occur in a docket folder. To subscribe: (1) navigate to the docket
folder (NRC-2014-0257); (2) click the “E-mail Alert” link; and (3) enter your e-mail address and select how
frequently you would like to receive e-mails (daily, weekly, or monthly). The NRC also tracks all petition
actions on its Website at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/rulemaking-ruleforum/petitions-by-

year.html.

I understand that you have questions regarding the status of your related petition under § 2.206 of Title 10 of
the Code of Federal Regulations. Please direct questions on the status of your § 2.206 petition to John Lamb
at 301-415-3100 (email: John.Lamb@nrc.gov).

If you have any other questions, feel free to call me directly at 301-415-1451.
Thank you,
Jason Carneal

Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission



From: Debbie Grinnell [mailto:debbie@c-10.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 10:04 AM

To: Carneal, Jason <Jason.Carneal@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] C-10 Petition for Rulemaking

Hi Jason,

Could you send to me the stats of the 2014 PRM with details soon?

Thanks,

Debbie
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